RIVERSIDE



MINUTES OF P&C MEETING

Wednesday 28th July 2021 7:00pm to 8:10pm

Meeting Details

14 parents and the Relieving Principal, Alison Gambino attended the meeting which was held via video conference. The meeting was chaired by Belinda Brodrick, P&C President. Minutes were taken by Martin Brown, P&C Secretary.

Apologies

None noted.

Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes of the 2nd June P&C meeting to be reviewed at the next meeting.

Business arising

1. None noted

Correspondence

1. Letter from Trent Zimmerman

Principal's Report

- 1. Belinda B expressed heartfelt thanks from the P&C to the Principal, teachers and office staff for coping marvellously with the lockdown.
- 2. Onsite staff numbers have been cut to the minimum. Many deliveries are on hold including furniture.
- 3. COVID plan Year 12 graduation livestream cost around \$11,000 in 2020. Principal requested P&C consideration of support for the graduation. P&C usually contributes \$2,000.

Motion: To contribute \$8,000 for streaming of the Year 12 graduation in addition to \$2,000 for catering.Year 12 parents abstained from voting.Proposed: Misha KlingstonCARRIED

Matters Arising

- 1. Arrangements are able to be made for visual arts or textiles materials to be picked up from school when necessary. Recommended comms be sent to parents regarding numbers of staff on site.
- 2. Question raised around what 8 LGA vaccinations for year 12 means for RGHS where some students are in th 8 LGAs and some are not.
- 3. Students may need to be spread out more for trials. Question raised on whether extra supervisors would be required. There are currently no guidelines.

4. Senior study corralls aren't yet ordered due to the school being unable to accept deliveries because of current COVID restrictions.

Treasurer's Report

Jenny Nettleton presented the summary report to June.

- 1. Cash in accounts after commitments: \$96,008.07
- 2. Expecting around \$11,000 from parent contributions
- 3. No transactions since April
- 4. \$58,300 funds committed, yet to be paid

Followup:

Motion: To accept the treasurer's reportProposed: Martin BCARRIED

Motion: To pay \$560 for the P&C Federation Membership & Insurance renewal for the 2021 – 2022 period

Proposed: Jenny N CARRIED

General Business Items

- 1. Thanks expressed to parents who assisted with the truncated school musical.
- 2. Some year 11 girls have been constructing bird boxes for school and the community. A request was made for the school to assist with construction and installation of the boxes. Principal requested that the request be sent to her for promotion and action across the school.
- 3. Articles to be forwarded to Secretary by Lenore H for inclusion in the minutes.
- 4. Lenore H promoted the concept of in-school nurses. Queried possibility of letter to be written to the Minister from the P&C thanking the government for the new initiative.
- 5. Lenore H to forward an SMH article for consideration for forwarding to P&C members.
- 6. Belinda B noted that there are only two more meetings till the AGM. Executive positions will be needed to be filled.

Actions

1. None noted

Next Meetings

- Term 3, Week 7: Wednesday 25 August
- Term 4, Week 3: Wednesday 20 October
- Term 4, Week 7: Wednesday 17 November AGM
- Term 4, Week 7: Wednesday 17 November